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A SOCONY.VACUUM COMPANY
Kermit, Texas.

December 22, 1952

Mr., L. A, Hanson

0il & Gas Inspector
Room 205, Booker Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Hanson:

By letter dated and mailed December 19, 1952, copy attached, we
have given notice to the offset lessees of our intention to plug
and abandon our New Mexico "A"™ Well No. 1, located MW SW Section
32, T=19-5, R=27-E, McMillan-Seven Rivers Pool, Eddy County,

New Mexico. This is in accordance with Rule 201 of the Oil
Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations.

The offset lessees are as follows:
NE SW Sece 32, T-19=S, R-27-E Olen F. Featherstone
Midland Savings & Loan Bldg.

Denver, Colorado

NE SW Sece. 31, T-19-S, R-27-E Harvey E. Yates
Artesis, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,
MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

Malcolm Keeble
ejk District Superintendent



